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August 2, 1989

.

FREEDOM OF INFORMATI0li i

4EQUEST d d j
Victor Stollo, Jr. .

Executive Director for Operation
,

~
|U.S. 11uclear Regulatory Commission h /g[pWashington, D.C. 20555

Re: FOIA Request

Dear Mr. Stello:
,

(FOIA 5
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Actwe hereby request all documents provi)ded by

,

U.S.C. sec. 552,
any person and/or Commission licensing applicant related
directly or indirectly to the April 27, 1989 Directive from-
the Executive Director for Operations (regarding settlement )

agreements). ,

As you are aware, the FOIA requires you to release |

documents in segregable portions in the event they contain
*

exempt material. For any' documents or portions that you,

'

k deny due to a specific FOIA exemption, please provide an
index itemizing and describing the documents or portions of
documents withheld.

9

We also request that all applicable fees be waived.
We look forward to hearing from you within ten (10)

working days as the law stipulates.
Sincerely,

.

Stephen M. Kohn ,

g| ~) P | e s ) <. Awa IV '*
.cc(i1cs C (

bkh Director of the 11RC
''
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